
 
Molalla City Council –Meeting Agenda   

Meeting located at: Molalla Adult Center   
315 Kennel Ave, Molalla, OR 97038 

 

January 27, 2016 
 
Work Session at 6:30pm 
Business  meeting will begin at 7:00PM.  The Council has adopted Public Participation Rules. Public comment cards are 
available at the entry desk. Request to speak must be turned into to the Mayor prior to the start of the regular Council meeting. 
Executive Session : NONE   

 
1. CALL TO ORDER – 1,071st  Regular Meeting  

A. Call the meeting to order  
B. Flag Salute and Roll Call 

 
2. COMMUNICATIONS AND PUBLIC COMMENT 

A. Council Minutes – January 13, 2016 
 

3. AWARDS, RECOGNITIONS & PRESENTATIONS  
A. DLCD Presentation – Nicolas Lennartz, Community Planner  
B. Presentation by Councilor Griswold  

 
4. PROCLAMATIONS  

 
5. PUBLIC HEARINGS  

A. Supplemental Budget  
(Legal Notice posted on website January 20, 2016 and in Oregonian Edition 01/22/16) 

 
6. NEW BUSINESS  
 

A. Quarterly Financials - Penni 
B. Warrant Register - Penni 
C. 2015 System Development Report –Penni  

 
7. CONTINUING BUSINESS 

 
8. ORDINANCES 

 
A. 2016-01: An Ordinance Amending Articles 1, 5, 9 of Municipal Code 13.08 – Jen Cline  

(First reading needed) 
 

9. RESOLUTION 
 

A. 2016-03: A Resolution Setting the Violation Amout in Section 13.08.0650 from $500 to $1000.  
(In conjuction with ORD 2016-01 presented tonight)  

B. 2016-04: A Resolution Amending Resolution 2015-08, Adopting a Supplmental Budget and 
making Supplemental Appropriations  

C. 2016-05:A Resolution Making Transfers Withing the General Ledger for the City of Molalla 



 
RESOLUTIONS -  Continued 

 
D. 2016-06: A Resolution to Close the Aqautic Center Fund 

 
 
10. REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

A. City Manager/Staff Reports –  Dan Huff  

 Budget Season is Approching  

 

11. EXECUTIVE SESSIONS 
 

12. ADJOURNMENT 
 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting 

Molalla City Hall 

117 N. Molalla Ave., Molalla, OR  97038 

Wednesday, January 13, 2016 
 

Page 1 of 4 
 

ATTENDANCE:  Mayor Rogge, Present; Councilor Pottle, Present; Councilor Thompson, Present; 

Councilor Griswold, Present; Councilor Riggs, Present. Councilor Clark, Present. 

STAFF IN ATTENDANCE:  City Manager Dan Huff, Present; City Recorder Sadie Cramer, Present; 

Public Works Director Jennifer Cline, Present; Library Director Diana Hadley, Present.  

COMMUNICATIONS AND PUBLIC COMMENT 

A. Council Minutes – Councilor Pottle motions to accept minutes as presented; Councilor Griswold 

seconded. Motion passed; 6-0.  

 

NEW BUSINESS  

A. Council President Nominations – Mayor 

 

Councilor Clark motions to nominate Councilor Thompson as Council President for 2016; Councilor 

Pottle seconded. No other motions presented. Motion passed 5-1 with Councilor Griswold as Nay. 

 

B. SDC Fee Amendment Discussion – Huff/Cline 

 

PWD Cline states that upon review last year, they knew their SDC figures had some troubles. Upon 

review with City Engineer Gerald Fisher of Project Delivery Group, they determined their methodoligies 

and calulations were off. They want to look into adding a SDC for transportation, but are only focusing 

on fixing the existing figures at this time. Cline said that Fisher provided an in-depth report of his findings 

that was given to Council prior. Upon questioning by the Council, Fisher says that the difference in 

calculations is $2,000 in favor of the land-owner. 

 

CM Huff adds that they are looking at periodically reviewing the figures to make sure they are 

performing as desired on a regular basis.  

 

C. Library Board Appointments for Sandy Nelson and Kelly Andrews 

 

No discussion. Councilor Pottle motions to approve both appointments; Councilor Griswold seconded. 

Motion passed 6-0. 

 

D. Library Strategic Plan – Discussion 

 

Sandy Nelsen states that they last reviewed their Library Strategic Plan in 2010 and it requires review 

every 5 years. Says that the plan this time around is basically an overview of long-term goals. LBD 

Hadley states that they use the Oregon Library Association’s standards and guidelines which were revised 

in 2014/15, and those revisions were utilized in the Library Board’s Strategic Plan this year.  

 

Councilor Clark motions to approve the Library Strategic Plan; Councilor Pottle seconded. Motion passed 

6-0. 

 

E. Authorization of Purchase Over $10,000 – Cline/Huff 

 

PWD Cline states that the city shops is currently the only public works facility that does not have an 

automated security gate. The existing security gate located at the Public Work Shops is a manual swing 

gate with dead bolt lock and chain. This gate poses both access and security issues for the Public Works 

Crew and Police Department when accessing the grounds after hours. Public Works would like to propose 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting 

Molalla City Hall 

117 N. Molalla Ave., Molalla, OR  97038 

Wednesday, January 13, 2016 
 

Page 2 of 4 
 

replacing the existing swing gate with a new cantilever slide gate and security key pad for after-hours 

access. This would provide better security for the grounds and improve safety for anyone accessing after-

hours. The gate can easily be closed once entered and prevent others from following.  

 

The following 3 comparable quotes were received to install a new security gate:  

 

– Estimated $10,960  

– Estimated $12,590  

– Estimated approx. $25,000  

 

Public Works recommends the RB Steel Co. proposal & contract for approval by council. Councilor 

Clark motions to approve the purchase for up to $15,000; Councilor Thompson seconded. Motion passed 

6-0.  

 

ORDINANCES 

A. 2015-07: An Ordinance Amending The Molalla Land Use And Development Code To 

Impose Reasonable Regulations On Marijuana Facilities In The City And Declaring An 

Emergency – Huff 

Councilor Thompson motions to have a second reading, by title only, on ORD 2015-07; Councilor Clark 

seconded. Motion passed 5-1; with Councilor Griswold as Nay. 

Councilor Thompson motions to adopt ORD 2015-07; Councilor Clark seconded. All in favor 5, with 1 

opposition from Councilor Griswold.  

B. 2016-01: An Ordinance Amending Articles 1, 5, 9 Of Municipal Code 13.08 

PWD Cline states as part of the process of moving forward with their NPEDS permit, they need to do an 

Industrial User Survey. To do this, they need to go out to all industrial/commercial properties and have 

them fill out a survey within a given amount of time, so that we can turn in results to DEQ. Areas in the 

Ordinance need to be amended allowing them to establish a required regulation for this process and be 

able to impose a penalty if they fail to comply. 

Discussion ensues about the clarity of the amendments and it is determined that it needs to be more 

specific for the purpose PWD Cline needs. Bring back 01/27/2016. 

RESOLUTIONS 

A. 2015-12: Increasing Fees For The City Of Molalla Utility Billings - Huff 

 

CM Huff says the resolution has been brought back with no change to the late fee, it will remain at $5.00. 

Termination notice fee will increase to $25.00, the late fee will increase to $50.00.  

 

Councilor Thompson motions to adopt Resolution 2015-12; Councilor Riggs seconded. All in favor 5; 

with 1 opposition from Councilor Griswold.  

 

 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting 

Molalla City Hall 

117 N. Molalla Ave., Molalla, OR  97038 

Wednesday, January 13, 2016 
 

Page 3 of 4 
 

B. 2016-01: A Resolution Appointing Dan Huff As Budget Officer 

 

Councilor Thompson motions to adopt Resolution 2016-01; Councilor Pottle seconded. All in favor 6-0. 

 

C. 2016-02: A Resolution Making Transfers Within The General Ledger For The City Of 

Molalla – Penni 

 

Councilor Pottle motions to adopt Resolution 2016-02; Councilor Griswold seconded. All in favor 6-0. 

 

D. 2016-03: A Resolution Setting The Violation Amount In Section 13.08.0650 From $500 To 

$1000. (In conjuction with ORD 2016-01 presented tonight) 

 

Will bring back for consideration on 01/27/2016. 

 

REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 

CM Huff –  

 

Supplemental Budget will be needed and brought to Council in January/February 2016 – will email to 

Council the next day to allow for review and/or questions. 

Industrial Survey for NPEDS (National Pollution Discharge Elimination System) Permit – will discuss 

01/27/2016 

A Resolution Updating Fee Schedule for the City of Molalla is in works. 

Molalla Avenue Improvements Urban Renewal Project No. 16-01 

Geo Caching Challenge for Tourism Completed – 300 coins created, 285 given out with 196 of those 

visitors coming from over 50 miles away. Visitors had to visit 13 different locations within our downtown 

area to receive a coin. Clackamas County Tourism considers this a great success as the goal is to create 

tourism opportunities to attract visitors from over 50 miles away. 66% of visitors were from over 50 miles 

away, with China and the Netherlands being amongst the farthest. Each Councilor was given a coin to 

commemorate a noteworthy achievement.  

 

LBD Hadley says that there are several events/activities happening this month for people of all ages at the 

library. Check out the website and like their Facebook page to get all details. 

 

Councilor Thompson attended the C4 meeting last week, presented a few projects that were submitted for 

STIP funding. The projects consisted of ditch fill and sidewalks for Hwy 211 from Ona Way to Kennel 

Ave, and ditch fill, sidewalks and covered drainage for Hwy 213 from Toliver to Safeway. Received 

favorable remarks from superiors in support of the projects.  

 

Mayor Rogge states that as part of Molalla Disaster Preparedness they were working on a grant to obtain 

a utility trailer for storage needs. After discussion with PWD Cline and Clackamas County, Rogge 

determined that a utility trailer would deteriorate faster than it would be used and therefore pulled the 

grant application. An alternate solution discussed was to put a POD out at the city shops for storage of 

necessary emergency supplies. It was also determined that the faith-based community needed to be more 

proactive with the 6 locations each providing a space where supplies may be stored.  

 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting 

Molalla City Hall 

117 N. Molalla Ave., Molalla, OR  97038 

Wednesday, January 13, 2016 
 

Page 4 of 4 
 

Friday a representative from the Red Cross will come out to help evaluate another church and teach 

Molalla how to do evaluations themselves instead of having to rely on the Red Cross as their sources are 

increasingly limited with recent weather events. 

 

PWD Cline says that she attended a meeting at Clackamas County consisting of several members of the 

county creating a Debris Management Plan. This would be a way to manage excessive debris created by 

weather events or natural disasters that might block roadways or other access within the city. At this time 

they are looking at designating areas in city parks as a temporary place to store debris, Bohlander Field 

being one of them. Looking at the process of what needs to be done to obtain FEMA funds. The plan is 

not yet finalized and is still in discussions.  

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Councilor Pottle motions to adjourn the meeting; Councilor Griswold seconded. Motion carried 6-0. 















































Ordinance 2016-01 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MOLALLA 
FOR AMEND, REPEAL AND ADD MOLALLA MUNICIPAL CODE CHAPTER 13.08 SECTIONS 1, 

5 AND 9  
 
The City of Molalla ordains as follows: 
 
Section 1.  Whereas staff has reviewed the noted sections and recommends the following changes be 
made to the Molalla Municipal Code as follows to change the current code (FROM):  
 
  
WHEREAs,13.08 Article 1 - 13.08.040 Building Sewer be amended TO:  
 
From: “Building sewer” means the extension from the building drain to the public sewer or other place of 
disposal. (Ord. 2007-07 §1; Ord. 1976-2 Art. 1 §3) 
 
To: “Building sewer” means the extension from the building drain, including the connection, to the public 
sewer or other place of disposal.  
 
 
WHEREAS, 13.08 Article 5 - 13.08.570 Special Agreements be repealed in its entirety and a new 
sections as 13.08.580 be added to chapter 13 as:  
 
 Reporting of Harmful Discharges: Businesses are required to accurately report chemical discharges to 
the sewerage system and other discharges that may affect the sewerage system as directed by the Public 
Works Director via survey or other means. Or other means as pre-approved by the City Manager or 
designee. 
 
WHEREAS, 13.08 Article 9 - 13.08.660 Violation – Penalty be amended FROM:  
  
From: Any person who continues any violation beyond the time limit provided for in Section 13.08.650 
shall be guilty of a violation and, on conviction thereof, shall be fined in the amount not exceeding 
$500.00 for each violation. Each day in which any such violation continues shall be deemed a separate 
offense. (Ord. 2007-07 §1; Ord. 1976-2 Art. 9 §2) 
 
To: Any person who continues any violation beyond the time limit provided for in Section 13.08.650 
shall be guilty of a violation and, on conviction thereof, shall be fined in the amount not exceeding set by 
Council resolution $1000.00 for each violation. Each day in which any such violation continues shall be 
deemed a separate offense. Failure to comply with a written directive or timeline of the Public Works 
Director made under the authority of this chapter is a punishable offense and may result in a temporary 
loss of City water and sewer services. 
 
Duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Molalla this 8th day of January 2016, by a vote of 
___ayes and ___nays. 
 
     
       __________________________________ 
       Mayor Debbie Rogge  
ATTEST this 8th day of January 2016,  
 
____________________________ 
Sadie Cramer, City Recorder  
 



RESOLUTION 2016-03 
 

A RESOLUTION SE4TTING FEE FOR THE CITY OF MOLALLA VIOLATION FEE 
IN SECTION 13.08 ARTICLE 9 - 13.08.660 VIOLATION – PENALTY 

 
The City Council of Molalla finds that: 
 
Whereas, the Molalla Municipal Code specifies that the City Council shall 
establish fees for city services and programs by resolution; and  
 
Whereas, to comply the adopted changes in Ordinance 2016-01: An Ordinance 
Amending Articles 1, 5, 9 of Municipal Code 13.08; and  
  
Now, therefore, based upon the above findings, be it resolved by the City Council 
of the City of Molalla, the fees listed for City Hall, City of Molalla, are hereby 
established as listed effective this 13th day of  January, 2016.  
 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Mayor Rogge 
 
ATTEST this 13th day of January, 2016: 
 
 
___________________________ 
Sadie Cramer 
City Recorder 
 



 

RESOLUTION 2016-04 

A RESOLUTION AMEDING RESOLUTION 2015-08, ADOPTING A SUPPLEMENTAL 

BUDGET, AND MAKING SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATIONS FOR FY 2015/2016. 
 

The City Council of the City of Molalla, Oregon, on the 27th day of January, 2016 during regular 

session for the transaction of City business. 

WHEREAS: On June 10, 2015, the Molalla City Council passed Resolution #2015-08   

  adopting a budget, making appropriations, imposing taxes and    

  categorizing the taxes for fiscal year 2015/2016; 

WHEREAS: On January 27, 2016 a public hearing to take public testimony regarding a   

  proposed change through a supplemental budget was held; 

WHEREAS: Municipal corporations are not allowed to exceed appropriations and   

  must enact a budget resolution and/or supplemental budget before   

  expenditures occur; 

WHEREAS: An occurrence or condition that was not ascertained when preparing the   

  original budget and requires a change in financial planning 

WHEREAS: A pressing necessity that could not reasonably be foreseen when    

  preparing the original budget that requires prompt action. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF MOLALLA RESOLVES: as follows: 

 1. Authorizes the appropriation changes as outline in exhibit A; 

 2. Authorizes the Finance Director to amend the FY 2015/2016 budget to   

 reflect the changes in Exhibit A. 

 

Adopted by the City Council this 27th day of January, 2016 by a vote of _____ ayes and _____ 

nays. 

 

                 

     ___________________________________ 

      Debbie Rogge, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

Sadie Cramer, City Recorder 
Exhibit A 

 



 

EXHIBIT A - Page 1 of 2 Adopted Budget Supplemental New Adopted 
FY 2015/2016 Adjustment Budget

GENERAL FUND RESO 2015-08 RESO # 2016-04 FY 2015/2016
Personnel Services

Office of Governance & Management 517,500.00$             55,000.00$               572,500.00$             
Police Service 1,789,750.00$          -$                          1,789,750.00$          
Municipal Court 141,650.00$             -$                          141,650.00$             

Materials & Services
Office of Governance & Management 323,800.00$             -$                          323,800.00$             
Police Service 488,250.00$             -$                          488,250.00$             
Municipal Court 93,200.00$               -$                          93,200.00$               

Capital Outlay
Office of Governance & Management 250,000.00$             (30,000.00)$              220,000.00$             
Police Service 55,000.00$               -$                          55,000.00$               

Transfers
Office of Governance & Management 20,000.00$               525,000.00$             545,000.00$             

Contingency
Office of Governance & Management 150,000.00$             (150,000.00)$            -$                          

TOTAL APPROPRIATED 3,829,150.00$          -$                          4,229,150.00$          
Reserves 400,000.00$            (400,000.00)$            -$                          
Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 468,510.00$            -$                          468,510.00$             

LIBRARY FUND
Personnel Services 550,500.00$             -$                          550,500.00$             
Materials & Services 246,650.00$             -$                          246,650.00$             
Capital Outlay 426,000.00$             -$                          426,000.00$             
Contingency 100,000.00$             -$                          100,000.00$             
TOTAL APPROPRIATED 1,323,150.00$          -$                          1,323,150.00$          
Reserves 1,400,000.00$          -$                          1,400,000.00$          
Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 66,418.41$              -$                          66,418.41$               

STREET FUND
Personnel Services 327,400.00$             -$                          327,400.00$             
Materials & Services 479,600.00$             -$                          479,600.00$             
Capital Outlay 557,000.00$             -$                          557,000.00$             
Contingency 100,000.00$             -$                          100,000.00$             
TOTAL APPROPRIATED 1,464,000.00$          -$                          1,464,000.00$          
Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 11,000.00$              -$                          11,000.00$               

WATER FUND
Personnel Services 521,650.00$             -$                          521,650.00$             
Materials & Services 585,750.00$             -$                          585,750.00$             
Capital Outlay 232,000.00$             -$                          232,000.00$             
Transfers 250,000.00$             -$                          250,000.00$             
Contingency 100,000.00$             -$                          100,000.00$             
TOTAL APPROPRIATED 1,689,400.00$          -$                          1,689,400.00$          
Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 406,475.00$            -$                          406,475.00$             

SEWER FUND
Personnel Services 482,330.00$             -$                          482,330.00$             
Materials & Services 888,850.00$             286,740.04$             1,175,590.04$          
Capital Outlay 160,500.00$             -$                          160,500.00$             
Transfers 315,928.56$             -$                          315,928.56$             
Contingency 100,000.00$             (100,000.00)$            -$                          
TOTAL APPROPRIATED 1,947,608.56$          -$                          2,134,348.60$          
Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 73,566.44$              -$                          73,566.44$               

STORM FUND
Personnel Services 54,800.00$               -$                          54,800.00$               
Materials & Services 44,800.00$               -$                          44,800.00$               
Capital Outlay 20,000.00$               -$                          20,000.00$               
Contingency 15,000.00$               -$                          15,000.00$               
TOTAL APPROPRIATED 134,600.00$             -$                          134,600.00$             
Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 121.96$                   -$                          121.96$                    

AQUATIC CENTER FUND
Personnel Services 14,100.00$               -$                          14,100.00$               
Materials & Services 18,500.00$               325,000.00$             343,500.00$             
TOTAL APPROPRIATED 32,600.00$               -$                          357,600.00$             



 

Adopted Budget Supplemental New Adopted 
EXHIBIT A - Page 1 of 2 FY 2015/2016 Adjustment Budget

RESO 2015-08 RESO # 2016-04 FY 2015/2016
GRANT FUND

Materials & Services 20,000.00$               -$                          20,000.00$               
TOTAL APPROPRIATED 20,000.00$               -$                          20,000.00$               

PD RESTRICTED REVENUE
Materials & Services 57,453.47$               -$                          57,453.47$               
TOTAL APPROPRIATED 57,453.47$               -$                          57,453.47$               

WATER/SEWER DEPOSITS
Materials & Services 14,129.60$               -$                          14,129.60$               
TOTAL APPROPRIATED 14,129.60$               -$                          14,129.60$               

WATER GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND
Debt Services 66,463.00$               -$                          66,463.00$               
TOTAL APPROPRIATED 66,463.00$               -$                          66,463.00$               
Reserve 64,963.00$              -$                          64,963.00$               

WATER DEBT RETIREMENT FUND
Debt Services 339,250.00$             -$                          339,250.00$             
TOTAL APPROPRIATED 339,250.00$             -$                          339,250.00$             
Reserve 390,919.92$            -$                          390,919.92$             

SEWER DEBT RETIREMENT FUND
Debt Services 318,150.00$             -$                          318,150.00$             
TOTAL APPROPRIATED 318,150.00$             -$                          318,150.00$             
Reserves 316,550.00$            -$                          316,550.00$             

-$                          
CWSRF FUND -$                          

Debt Services 187,978.00$             -$                          187,978.00$             
TOTAL APPROPRIATED 187,978.00$             -$                          187,978.00$             
Reserve 187,343.00$            -$                          187,343.00$             

SEWER SDC FUND
Materials & Services 10,000.00$               -$                          10,000.00$               
Transfer 187,343.00$             -$                          187,343.00$             
TOTAL APPROPRIATED 197,343.00$             -$                          197,343.00$             
Reserve 153,441.00$            -$                          153,441.00$             

WATER SDC FUND
Materials & Services 25,000.00$               -$                          25,000.00$               
Capital Outlay 1,000,000.00$          -$                          1,000,000.00$          
TOTAL APPROPRIATED 1,025,000.00$          -$                          1,025,000.00$          
Reserve 562,396.83$            -$                          562,396.83$             

STORM SDC FUND
Materials & Services 10,000.00$               -$                          10,000.00$               
Capital Outlay 150,000.00$             -$                          150,000.00$             
TOTAL APPROPRIATED 160,000.00$             -$                          160,000.00$             
Reserve 54,794.37$              -$                          54,794.37$               

TRANSPORTATION SDC FUND
Materials & Services 10,000.00$               -$                          10,000.00$               
Capital Outlay 250,000.00$             -$                          250,000.00$             
TOTAL APPROPRIATED 260,000.00$             -$                          260,000.00$             
Reserve 247,389.35$            -$                          247,389.35$             

PARK SDC FUND
Materials & Services 50,000.00$               -$                          50,000.00$               
Capital Outlay 500,000.00$             -$                          500,000.00$             
TOTAL APPROPRIATED 550,000.00$             -$                          550,000.00$             
Reserve 265,516.76$            -$                          265,516.76$             

TOTAL APPROPRIATED FUNDS 13,616,275.63$        14,528,015.67$        
RESERVES 4,043,314.23$          3,643,314.23$          
UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUNDS 1,026,091.81$          1,026,091.81$          
TOTAL FY 2014/2015 BUDGET FOR CITY OF MOLALLA 18,685,681.67$        19,197,421.71$        



 

RESOLUTION 2016-05  

A RESOLUTION MAKING TRANSFERS WITHIN THE GENERAL LEDGER  

FOR THE CITY OF MOLALLA 
 

The City Council of the City of Molalla, Oregon, on the 27th day of January, 2016 during regular 

session for the transaction of City business. 

WHEREAS: On June 10, 2015, the Molalla City Council passed Resolution #2015-08   

  adopting a budget, making appropriations, imposing taxes and    

  categorizing the taxes for fiscal year 2015/2016; 

WHEREAS: On January 27, 2016 the Molalla City Council passed Resolution #2016-04   

  adopting a supplemental budget; 

WHEREAS: Transfers within the 2015/2016 budget need to be made in order to balance  

  certain budget line items; 

WHEREAS: Necessary transfers are set forth in exhibit A (below) and these transfers are  

  standard accounting practice transfer discussed during the budget and/or   

  supplemental budget process. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF MOLALLA RESOLVES: as follows: 

 1. Authorizes the Finance Director to execute transfers set forth in exhibit A (below) 

  totaling $545,000.00 without delay; 

 2. This resolution shall take effect upon adoption. 

 

Adopted by the City Council this 27th day of January, 2016 by a vote of _____ ayes and _____ 

nays. 

                 

       ___________________________________ 

       Debbie Rogge, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Sadie Cramer, City Recorder 
 

Exhibit A 

General Fund Transfer to Sewer Fund 101-102-560-5600 $200,000.00 

Sewer Proprietary Transfer In  105-501-390-4600    $200,000.00  

 

General Fund Transfer to Pool  101-102-560-9500 $345,000.00 

Aquatic Center Transfer In   109-901-360-1000    $345,000.00 



 

RESOLUTION 2016-06  

A RESOLUTION TO CLOSE THE AQUATIC CENTER FUND. 
 

The City Council of the City of Molalla, Oregon, on the 27th day of January, 2016 during 

regular session for the transaction of City business. 

WHEREAS: On June 10, 2015, the Molalla City Council passed Resolution 2015-08  

  adopting a budget, making appropriations, imposing taxes and   

  categorizing the taxes for fiscal year 2015/2016; 

WHEREAS: On January 27, 2016 the Molalla City Council passed Resolution 2016-04  

  adopting a supplemental budget; 

WHEREAS: A transfer from the general fund was approved in the supplemental  

  budget to balance the fund; 

WHEREAS: The Aquatic Center fund established by the City Council for purpose of  

  aquatic center operations is no longer required; 

WHEREAS: The balance of the fund is zero at January 31, 2016; 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF MOLALLA RESOLVES: as follows: 

 1. Authorizes the Finance Director to close the Aquatic Center Fund; 

 2. This resolution shall take effect January 31, 2016 

  

 

Adopted by the City Council this 27th day of January, 2016 by a vote of _____ ayes and 

_____ nays. 

 

                

             

       __________________________ 

       Debbie Rogge, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Sadie Cramer, City Recorder 


	Agenda 012716
	MINUTES 12232015
	Supp Budget Public Hearing
	Qrtlys and Attachments
	Ordinance 2016-01 Amending Chapter 13.08 Sections 1_5_9
	Resolution 2016-03 Setting 13_08_0650 as 1000 not 500
	2016-04
	2016-05
	2016-06



